

07/11/2025

Our Ref: 20952/RC/07112025

Maritime Area Regulatory Agency
2nd Floor,
Menapia House,
Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh,
Wexford,
Y35RF29.

RE: UISCE EIREANN

MARITIME USAGE LICENCE APPLICATION REFERENCE: MUL240026

Dear Ms Staunton,

We refer to your correspondence dated 16/10/2025 regarding the above-referenced Maritime Usage Licence application. We note the request for additional information under Section 117(3) of the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021 and have provided a respond to each of the points raised below.

1. Resubmission of Cartographic Maps & GIS Data

The proposed MUL Maps and MUL230026 GIS Shapefile has been updated to ensure that the GIS shapefile does not include multipart polygons. Each MUL area is now represented by a single polygon area.

Yours faithfully,



Robbie Clarke
for NICHOLAS O'DWYER LTD.
on behalf of Client (Uisce Éireann)